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@roton Solicitor,

State Latw Building,
50 Aun Stred,

16 Februgry 1690

Ms R Matchett

Acting Director-General

Department of Family Services.

and Aboriginal and Islander Affairs
Family Services Building

George & Elizabeth Streets

BRISBANE Q0 4000

Dear Ms. Matchett,

I refer to previous correspondence with you concerning Mr.
Heiner’s Inguiry in respect of the John Oxley Youth Centre
and now enclose a copy of a letter addressed by me today to
Mr, Stewart Tait, Acting Secretary to Cabinet.

You will note that the advice differs from that previously
given insofar as ownership of the material and the
applicability of the Libraries and Archives Act 1988 are

concerned. However, having considered the matter in
greater depth, I am satisfied that the conclusions which I,
have now reached are correct, ¢

Yours faithfully,

,_,-#*(K”:”M-
Crown Solicitor.

Enc.

667~1402

Mrisbane, Quecuslnd. 4000,
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16 February 1990

Ms R Matchett

Acting Director-General

Department of Family Services

and Aboriginal and Islander Affdirs
Family Services Building ' _
George & Elizabeth Streets _ ( / .
BRISBANE Q 4000 - volr |

Dear Ms. Matchett,

I refer to previous correspondence with you concerning Mr.
Heiner’s Inquiry in respect of the John Oxley Youth Centre
and now enclose a copy of a letter addressed by me today to
Mr. Stewart Tait, Acting Secretary to Cabinet.

You will note that the advice differs from that previously
given insofar as owrnership of the material and the
applicability of the Libraries and Archives Act 1988 are
concerned. However, having considered the matter in
greater depth, I am satisfied that the conclusions which I
have now reached are correct,

Yours faithfully,

X7 M. 0’Shea)
Crown_Solicitor.

Enc.

667-1402

[~

©

JaL65,



